Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 2:17 PM

To: Autolnsure (Claims)

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Re: OUR REF: M4961 SLS28D DOA: 08/05/2022 OD CASE REQUEST

FINALIZATION AMOUNT OUR REF 2022 22004795

Internal

Dear Sir

Below is the payment details

p 06072022 | 89131 | SGD | Mixed payment | Auto Insure Pte Lid f OCBCSGSGXO0,, No. (.
Amount SGD r &91.31 Classification
Date 06102022 | Type Mixed paymer * Status |Paid-off
EBooking note | Transfer INVR202211272-0D
Recipient details
Aufo Insure Pie Lid; SGP-728653 Singapore, 7 Mandai Link /83453813 w
FS, SGP-725653 Singapore, 7 Mandai Link bl
Order Bank transfer i
Account BIC: OCBCSGSGXXX, Acc.No.: 617867569001, Country: SGP, =
SEPAID ADZZ22TO-E0D152204 Receipt No.
Dev. recipient -
Beneficiary Auto Insure Pie Lid; SGP-T28653 Singapore, 7 Mandai Link /83
Recipient text INV/20221272-00 s
Payment Purpoze/Delivery Methed |OTHR - Other ¥
Thank you.
Sharon Lim

Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

OQ | Alianz @ | (.o

Warldwide Olymplc ond Poralymplc Postner

From: Autolnsure (Claims) <claimsO1@autoinsure.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2:35 PM

To: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: OUR REF: M4961 SLS28D DOA: 08/05/2022 OD CASE REQUEST FINALIZATION AMOUNT

Dear Sharon,

We refer to the above matter and to our email below.
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Please let us have an update for the OD payment soon.
Thank You.

Regards

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628

mobile: (65) 9743 6363
e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd.
201437380M
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

t: (65) 3157 2626

f: (65) 6368 0081

w: www.autoinsure.com.sg
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately

notify the sender and delete the mail.--

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

On Tue, Oct 4, 2022 at 4:18 PM Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote:
Hi Sharon,

We refer to the above matter and to our confirmation to the OD COR.

We enclosed herewith a copy of the duly endorsed Satisfaction voucher and our repairer tax invoice for
your perusal.

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
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party
service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

On Tue, Jun 7, 2022 at 10:49 AM Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01 @autoinsure.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Veron,

We refer to the above matter and email below.

We confirm the finalise amount at $ 833.00 (Before GST) on a part by part basis and 02 repair days.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

MH Siew

Estimator

M: (65) 9352 1129
T: (65) 3157 2631

E: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg

Main Branch | Branch West | Branch East

Auto Insure Pte Ltd (Biz:201437380M)
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

t: (65) 3157 2626

f: (65) 6368 0081



e: enquiry@autoinsure.com.sg

Website / General Enquiry / Facebook / Instagram
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On Tue, Jun 7, 2022 at 10:17 AM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Siew,

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $833/- with 2 days of repair, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 9:51 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: M4961 SLS28D DOA: 08/05/2022 OD CASE REQUEST FINALIZATION AMOUNT




WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Veron,

As per our earlier tele-conversation, kindly refer to our supplier invoice as attached.

We apologize for the inconvenience caused.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

MH Siew

Estimator

M: (65) 9352 1129
T: (65) 31572631

E: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg

Main Branch | Branch West | Branch East

Auto Insure Pte Ltd (Biz:201437380M)
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

t: (65) 3157 2626
f: (65) 6368 0081

e: enquiry@autoinsure.com.sq

Website / General Enquiry / Facebook / Instagram
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On Mon, Jun 6, 2022 at 6:06 PM Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Taufikh,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly refer to our after repair photos as attached.

Please let us have your confirmation finalise amount soon.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

MH Siew

Estimator

M: (65) 9352 1129
T: (65) 3157 2631

E: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg




Main Branch | Branch West | Branch East

Auto Insure Pte Ltd (Biz:201437380M)
6 Marsiling Lane 5739145

t: (65) 3157 2626
f: (65) 6368 0081

e: enquiry@autoinsure.com.sg

Website / General Enquiry / Facebook / Instagram
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